ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

Faulkner Lake

Maumelle

Five Mile

White Oak

Jaime Marrow
Office Assistant I1

MARCH, 2021
BOD
14.8 mg/L (30 Max.)

20.8 mg/L (30Max.)

CBOD

8.9 mg/L (25 Max.)

12.5 mg/L (25 Max.)

TSS
5.2 mg/L (30 Max.)

18.0 mg/L (30 Max.)

1SS
11.7 mg/L (90 Max.)

19.2 mg/L (90 max.)



MR

WASTE WATER

1S/ BN \ORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY N

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Scott Kerby

DATE: 4/7/2021

RE: Engineering Department Major Projects Status

South Levy Indian Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project: The Contractor has
completed all of the line segments on the project for a total of 45,053 linear feet rehabilitated.
Punch-list items and other restoration issues are still outstanding.

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: The Contractor has completed all
of the line segments on the project for a total of 53,156 linear feet. The contractor is in the
process of completing the punch-list items.

Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project: The project is substantially complete.
The Contractor has completed approximately 24,877 linear feet of pipe bursting.

Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project: The project is substantially complete. The
Contractor has completed approximately 21,401 linear feet of Cured In-place Pipe replacement.

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation: Bids were received on March 25, 2021.
The low bidder was Insituform Technologies, and there bid amount was $2,238,938.10. The
project consists of CIPP rehabilitation of approximately The request for award is on the agenda
for Committee approval.

Goshen Avenue Sanitary Sewer Relocation Project: Bids were received on March 25, 2021.
The low bidder was Cisneros Family Construction, and there bid amount was $98,092.99. The
request for award is on the agenda for Committee approval.

Upper Riverside Interceptor MSI, Phase I1: The project will be advertised for bids beginning
April 11, 2021, and bids will be opened on April 29, 2021. The project consists of multi-sensor
inspection of +-5,980 linear feet of 30” reinforced concrete pipe.

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is
currently being advertised for bids, and the bid opening date is April 29, 2021. The project
consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of approximately 26,216 linear feet of 6”-8” secondary
sewer mains in the Rose City and Military Drive basins.

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is currently
being advertised for bids, and the bid opening date is April 29, 2021. The project consists of
7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186

P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898




CIPP rehabilitation of approximately 27,285 linear feet of 6”-10” secondary sewer mains in the
Rose City and Military Drive basins.



M NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY N

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Lyle Leubner

DATE: 04/07/21

RE: Treatment Status Report

White Oak Influent Generator Project
Project completed.

Liftstation Projects

Dixie — Pump 1 experienced a catastrophic seal failure. This is one of the first stations to experience
high wetwell alarms during rain events, and the manufacturer had one in stock. New pump was
purchased and installed, while the old pump is in the process of being repaired for a spare.

Eureka & 46" — Pump 1 failed and repair cost reached 86% of a new pump. New pump is on order with
a 12 week lead time.

Rixie Trammel — Pump 2’s base has failed. New base was ordered and installed with staff on 4-6-21.
SCADA technician completed and downloaded upgraded software version 108 for all liftstations.
Faulkner Lake Belt Press

Staff has received conveyor #2 adapter piece drawings from manufacturer and reviewed. Email

correspondence is taking place on how to proceed.

Belt Press #1 roller repair is complete and press is back in service. Unfortunately, a roller failed on belt
press #2, and it has been pulled and sent off to a local machine shop for repair.

Maumelle Plant

Comminutor #3 experienced a motor failure. The motor was pulled and delivered to a local motor shop
for warranty repair.

100 HP effluent pump has failed. Local repair shop was given the green light to proceed with the repair.
SCADA technician discovered major flaws in controls while doing the effluent VFD #1 replacement. He
is currently correcting these flaws and installing physical HOA switches to allow the pumps to be

operated in Hand during emergency situations.

Faulkner Lake Plant
Still awaiting the repair on chlorine pump #2.

Influent Pump #2 has a failed impeller/wear ring assembly. This is included on the April agenda.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501)945-3716
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



AN NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER uUTILITY N

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Marybeth Eggleston

DATE: 04/06/2021

RE: Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report

The March safety meeting on “Severe Weather” was conducted via online activity. The
video was posted, and an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access
the timeline within which to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.

Educational mailers were printed and will be an insert in April billing sent out via UBS
for Central Arkansas Water.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-2367
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



:14 0l 9 <l
68 12 14 0€
(44 [44 0 0
861801 1L9'vE We've 86y
6€9°'20¢ vy9'6zL | 260°99 6£6901
[4 I I 0
4 I 1] 0
8 14 14 0
A4 [44 1] 6
8l 9 8 14
125 6 09 0
172 ¢l Ll 14
09 €C ] ¥4
0 0 0 0
13 6 1] 4
oLl 9 9¢ :14
474 06 29 09
05¢ Lyl 66 volL
alA 29Q AON 190 des Bny Inc ung AeiN 1dy e EN uer

110day deoay MI0AN 81e@-01-Jed A 1202
Juawiaedag WalsAS suond9||0D MEIN

usuRor[day - suonoadsuy
MAIN - suorjoadsuy
(47) weido1g ooueIsIsSy

SOUIT] 90IAJSS

(4D ALDD durppdig
(47 Suruea) durjadig

gdueuslule|A

309uu02sI(] - dej,
uone[eIsuy moN - deg,
uoIje[[eISU] MIN] - S[OYUBIA
qeyay - S[oYueN

Jredoy - s[oque

(d7) D uado

Jredoy] yurod

uondNaIsuod

Lyo

ANSST UIBJA] 9010 MYUTIN

onssT S[oyueBA 10 Ure]N MM IN
ONSST SUIT 9JBALIJ

S[[eD MaID) 9[qnoI],

sysanbay] [e30,

s1sanbay 821A18S




14 €C [44 (014 6T LT LT 1
9 1514 8¢ €€ [43 0€ 6¢ 6¢
6S €9 [4 144 8¢ 13 €€ LT
29Q AON 10 das 3ny Inr unf Aeln

s1edA € 1SET SA @LA 0SS AnEeNWND

6 9

144 6T

9¢ 144

ady Jen
L

© N N N -

c
-

TcocO
0c¢oc¢
610¢
8T0¢

0T

0¢

(013

0SS

ov

0S

09

0L




— MNR

AGENDA FOR
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING
RE: Committee Meeting
PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Collection Systems Training Room
7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117
DATE: April 13, 2021
TIME: 12:15 PM

(1) RoLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 9, 2021 MEETING

(3) CAsH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MARCH 2021

(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MARCH 2021

(5) 2020 AuDIT REPORT

(6) DARK HoLLOW INTERCEPTORS 2019 CIPP REHABILITATION PROJECT
(7) GOSHEN AVENUE SANITARY SEWER RELOCATION PROJECT

(8) PURCHASE FAULKNER LAKE PUMP #2 IMPELLER ASSEMBLY

(9) REPAIR FAULKNER LAKE WHEEL LOADER

(10) SERVICE LINE INCENTIVE PROGRAM

MR
¥



(1)

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS

MR
¥



(@)

NEW BUSINESS

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Minutes of the March 9, 2021 Committee Meeting

MR
¥



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, MARCH 9, 2021

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was
held on Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at the administrative offices located at the
Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately
12:15 p.m. The roll was called and a quorum was present. Those in attendance at
the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr.
Gabe Stephens. Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina
Briley, Mr. Richard Penn, City Engineer with the City of Sherwood, Ms. Sarah
Smith, Mayor’s Chief of Staff, with the City of Maumelle, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr.
Scott Hilburn with Hilburn & Harper, Litd. and Dawn Harmon.

The Committee reviewed the minutes of its February 9, 2021 meeting. There
being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by
Mr. Stephens, to approve the minutes of its February 9, 2021 meeting. The motion
carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of
February 2021. A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to
approve the cash disbursements for February 2021 reflecting total cash
disbursements of $2,347,362.86 and fund transfers between accounts of
$1,969,100.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for February 2021. Mr. Nelson
pointed out that the revenue was the same as last year and the budget is under
control. Additionally, Mr. Clayton advised that the FEMA reimbursement, in
excess of $1,000,000.00, is not reflected on the income statement. The Utility has
been advised that the check is forthcoming.

Mr. Clayton then advised the Committee that the bids for the procurement of
gravel, stone, riprap and other backfill or aggregate materials for calendar year
2021, were received on February 23, 2021. The low bidder is Granite Mountain
Quarries of North Little Rock, Arkansas. The total base bid cost for the NLRW

using estimated quantities from 2020 is $28,699.50. After discussion, a motion was



made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to utilize
Granite Mountain Quarries of North Little Rock as the supplier for gravel, stone,
riprap and other backfill or aggregate materials for calendar year 2021. The motion
carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to excuse the
absence of Mr. Smith from the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and
the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:35 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



3)

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MARCH 2021

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for March 2021 showing total
Cash Disbursements of $1,755,044.31 and
Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,367,300.00.

MR



T abed

aseal9 JNBYIUAS Jo saqnl ‘Youai Jauueds ‘6ET# SASSY 9|qed uld ¥ 20°59S $ s1npoid Annn preusH 68.TS

JUl0d 9811 auld Joj Jajjonuod xai[dng 80°TTO'T $ "ou] 0D Juswdinb3 saukeH 88/ TS

pinid 1sneyx3 [9seld 9¢°'58¢ $ "ou| ‘uewdey) ® usaI /8.1S

62 %® d11d - isejjeqg ‘[aAeI9 ‘Bu0lS ££'820'8 $ salend urelunNoy suuel 98/1S
so|deis ‘1ejeaH olwela) ‘yonod

#¥ ‘yoes|g ‘uelsUISIQ ‘SBA0ID SIA IH ‘'SBA0[D JayresaT ‘'sanol9 ajiN ‘Aelds Uiy 88°999 $ d||]dwneN uos pue J9|in4 G8.TS

uoneloy ali] abueyd 10 8¥T WUN LET6 $ 90INIBS Bl1] 199|4 ¥8.TS

$9|ddIN pue smoq|3 paziueAles 90°, $ alempreH poomiays pireq 14 €8.1S

s1ayi4 Bunsal SS1 TT°0S6 $ "0u| ‘ssaidx3 [eluawuolIAUg Z8L.1S
){|0JION .CSW_
Jany ‘sapesijed ‘1D um] ‘aduaime ‘|d SASN ‘obueing ‘wopQ/bpiy ‘pueabpry
Id puowrelq ‘Yds IH 1d Aydiniy ‘IojheN ‘1ey/ebIns/b3 ‘urel] 9 WA ‘Ul ‘v ‘€92

dLIN ‘ASjeA wnep ‘py aixiy ‘AN aixiy ‘M ® 3 UlWSS ‘Jpag meN ‘s|led abesO ¥8'8€€'sz  $ ABisu3 T8.TS
(way 196png) 4A uores dH 00T ‘UM sloway

‘Yavos/dng 1 ‘'saliM 3pIS ‘UL B MO|IDA HLS ‘sMoq|3 DA ‘sbulidnod DAd S6°S0L'S $ *ou| ‘Alddns 21109|3 noy|3 08.1S

Yonyo Ay ‘ebnes ‘siali4 10 26°60€ $ '0D awebulng moiD 6LLTS

(sAeg .oy wuawdinb3) 207 pealyy ‘abnes ‘o101d /8'82T $ ‘0D awebulung moud 8//1S

0 'Z 'T preM ‘sireday Jeydsy +/°618'2 $ "00 UONONASUOD plojuel) LLLTS

s1eyses Jamas ‘adid Jamas ‘sadid [10S 92'998'8 $ d7 ‘uren ® 810D 9115

IS0 ‘'sdO ‘INd ‘geT - s|yay 1Buiged pIv IS4 L€ 7ES $ sen GLLTS

ues|D eaN ‘swioyuN ‘S0IAISS TeIN 89'TH9'T $ sen v/.TS

suoneis yi - sere|d pusba pue seyoumMs 82 'v¥€0'T $ "0u| ‘W09 j0BlIgUORWOINY €LLTS

TZ/0T/E - TT/2 d11d4 d2INIBS duoyd +€°022'T $ 191V 2LLTS

SI9yeaH ssaid ¥ag 10} sid)id 22'8Y $ "ou| ‘18}|1 sesuely TLLTS

pig [9AeID % BU0IS - pY [eba7 ZT'28T $ anazeo resoowsq sesuexly 0LLTS

Apauend) - buidaay] plooay ‘Sa2IAISS JUBWISBAU| ® 1SNIL 052V Z'T $ ‘0D 1snJ] asuduswy 69/TS

way 18bpng  Sd pioypag maN/duind uipjueld dH 'L 8Z'EVL'S $ salbojouyaa ] pinj4 pasueApy 89/TS

1202/82/2 Buipug pouad Aed - sexe] |olhed 6€'6.E'GY  $ usodaq xey] |joihed G0-dd

1202/82/2 Buipu3 polad Aed - suonnqguiuo) juawaindy 00'8S.'2 $ SUONN|OS JuBWaINSY 3pimuUoneN G0-1VN

1202/82/2 Buipu3 pouad Aed - sisodag @akojdw3 1€°989'€ $ uolun 1paID [elopad sesuexly S0-4V

T202'82'¢ Buipu3 pouad Aed diysiaquiaiy ssaul4 pred aakoldw3 €6'v $ 18wa) Ayunwwod ¥IN 19/1S

1202°82'¢ Buipu3 pouad Aed suonnquiuo ajgeleyd aakojdws 00°'€S $ Aep panun sesuexly Jo LesH 99/T1S

s9akojdw3 ¢ - uonebigo voddns pilyd 05695 $ NAs asnoybuues|d 3S00 G9/TS

NOILdI¥OS3A INNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3HO MO

T20C ‘TE Ydrein

SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



Z abed

Areniga- ‘xe] asiyoueld 0zZ'Zv8'€8 $ %004 9T YMON jo AuD 6T18TS
Arenigad ‘xe] asiyoueld 66'9v1'2T $ ajpwnen jo Ao 8181S
swuoyun ‘9dINISS TelN 8/°E8Y $ Sejuld L181S
spiired
DD ‘P6Z "M TOL ‘S|iH d6esQ ‘3 ajoulwas Y|0joN ‘As|leA sj|pwnei\ :s||ig se9 6G TTT $ ABiauz wodisiuad 9181S
uolssiwsuel] p|iNngay 6TT HUN TO'0E6°C $ uoissiwisuel] 186png ST8TS
aouelnsu| [ejuswsalddns pred aakojdw3 ¥0°/6€ $ "0 9durINSU| 817 [ennjA uoisoq YT8TS
Z 'v prep sireday ssei9 G562 $ U] ‘wied JnL ® poS sesuexly €18TS
uonesuapuo) dois 01 bp|g ulwpy ul siaisibay Alddns aoeiday S8 TV'C $ Auedwo) ao1nias abejuenpy Z2T8TS
VAvIS suoneisyl] - sdseH yoojped ‘Sainsojoul [981S uogted 89°9/0°'T $ Alddns 21199(3 aesajoym TI8TS
suy dn ues|D [edlwayd ‘piv J3)i4 SUBD 08'8YE $ O71'[euoneusiul YMA 0T8TS
‘dLOM ‘dLING ‘Un2JIYS ‘OMm/uewiaH ‘ume elaqd ‘|09 Jauoys :s|jig 481 €T°602 $ sdan 608TS
Yroig D4-N ‘[0S 9brI0)S 8p0i1ds|] IaznIueS pueH Jayng T1Z'€20'T $ jooganid vsn 808TS
pajfeisu| Buiysng 7 ps|elsu| 8SOH ainssald ‘deos ysem Jed wniq [e9 SS 29°'EEy $ wawdinb3y 1721 108TS
sjog 8A3 €8°/9 $ ‘0u| “0D MBIIS P Jjog Jels 908TS
Jadwe] are|d jeydsy Jieday ‘mes lreday ‘a|pueH axy se|blaqi4 L. T2 $ alempieH Asjueis G08TS
sbulidnod oouse4 9/7°¢g $ Ajddns 7% adid uiayinos ¥08TS
wnig T - e[|810y I’3YSs O¥MST L' 118 $ "ou| ‘wnajonad Auend €08TS
¥99/M MOUS BuliNp asn a|2IYsA [eUO0SIad - Juswasinquiiay abes|IN ¥8'TEZ $ Asuremo dijjiyd 208TS
Jaweal) ‘sabpunue) yu| ‘1aded AdoD ‘jouslAL ‘sadipn |0SAT ‘Uaziniues pueH
‘J9UO_ ‘9SNOIN SSIIRIIM ‘S}exder 3|i4 ‘Iappalys ‘1s|ders ‘sa|i4 buibueH ‘saueneg GO Ty.'T $ S19Npold PO shnad 108TS
ue|d uoisuad - 3JOM\ [eLen1dy 00°000'9 $ S8]1eI00SSY % 0JIalIe) ‘ulogsO 008TS
pini4 Jadipn 's[e 9 ‘salileq I01elsusD X Z Z6'8EY $ "oU| ‘S8101S aAowoINy A|j19y,0 66.TS
19s0|D A10judAU| 10} SAABYS 9T°/8T $ S,aM07 86.TS
0607 yum sde) Jswwns % IBIUIA 20°0S6 $ Alapioiquig Jeamobo] 16/.TS
$398U8S009) 8pINS poy
d|0YuelA J9MOT ‘SapIND BSOH [fe L Jab1L ‘sauo) dljel] ‘sapedlieg OAd dweld-y 9T vGi'T $ sjoo] % saiddns edpiuny 187 96.TS
s||13 ‘sbulidno) ‘sisidepy a[e\ ‘'saAeA (leg ‘steold Bums 0 - 2T vi'v6T'T $ Auedwo) Buijgay G6.TS
10901d peoY UBYSOD J0j JUBWasSe] 62'¥T0'T $ Heyy ejiey 76.1S
T20Z/T/E - €2/Z Speo 9T sauld om| 0} d 1IN BuiineH spijosolg 00°089°€ $ "ou| ‘BuineH ss|ppem uog Awwip €6.TS
Buuojuowolg anoy ‘Buriojuowolg auLojlyd 00°0S8'‘S $ "ou| ‘S81eIN0SSY % JaUINH 26115
€ ‘2 ‘g prepoel ABBng  G9'e9t $ [eay s,wny T6.1S
SI9)jl4 DVAH ‘199US [931S 3|gep|aM ‘JoALIpMaIS
T Ul 9 ‘'Op-AM ‘Y01 dueing ‘dseH ‘sAa)] ‘d1aydey ‘djiuy uloD ‘s||iyoy
auedoid ‘ade] e||LIo9 ‘quedugn ‘UM yalio] ‘lsues|d sued axelg ‘adoy Ajod
‘SY207 ‘SIBYSeAN WNUIWN|Y S1I9AIY ‘siawweH g ‘xog AN [931S ‘sid [ud ayre
MalJas ‘sadid Jlawolsn)d pealyl ‘sbundno) ‘poy papealyl ‘saiddns bunured 88°€0. $ alempleH s,wnH 06.TS
NOILdIHdOS3d INNOWNY Ol 379VAVvd #
MO3IHD M0

T20C ‘TE Ydrein

SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



¢ abed

[eyuay JapullkD 96°TY $ 09S|I9M €G8TS
82¢/Z - 9T/Z IlUpuUET Sauld oML 01 1IN spljosolg Jo [esodsig /788Gy $ wawabeuely aisem 268TS
d17d ‘ge1 dLTd “4a Aydiniy ‘d1IN siig Jerem L0°TEY'T $ sdan TG8TS
Ssaid }ag 14 - SBA[BA 48D ‘SaAfeA |led 09'T.LY $ "dioD onse|d salels pauun 0S8TS
T20Z 1uswalels |eioueuld Buuedald 01 apino/emauay [enuuy 6/ S0V $ S181nay uoswoy | 6V8TS
2202/0€/Y - T20Z/T/v - ulwpy/Adljod auwia] [enuuy €/°89¢ $ 1818 buissaooid Xiuiwa | 8Y8TS
aleuaduo) wniuey] ‘sjpmo) dn dod ‘sadipn Jlamod 06°908 $ "ou| ‘sfealway) eds /V8TS
sape|g puoweld andsay .vT X ZE'€29 $ Alddns 7 adid uiayinos 9¥8TS
1S YI6Z ® dL1d4 01 BuiineH [aAelS pue 3004 0v'68T'T $ BupfoniL Jawing Auuos G¥8TS
T 919AD o4 Sluno2dY |19 0S5°/28°T $ TTZ# 1011SIQ Jomes ¥¥81S
S3 ddg MON ‘A8 ‘uomub| ‘714 ,.T9 X € -dLOM 90°96 $ lojoel| A3jle Jany EV8TS
logeT ‘swnig ‘seoys axeld sidlji4 ® SpIn|d ‘|10 821A8S [9sald -TTT Hun 8T°L.S'T $ Juswdinb3 % 3on. | siemod Zy8TS
xog abeiols onseld ¥9'S $ S1oNpoid 9240 shiad T¥8TS
Ssald 11ag elogny
10} 10 sidwo? ‘|10 1010 SIO 0T -8bnes/m 4oV ‘|10 dlinelpAH @9 G - A1 #T°08T $ "aU] ‘S8I01S BAoWOoINY A|j19Y,0 0¥8TS
sasen Buip|ap [ewsy Jepullkd 2992 $ *ou| ‘Alddng Buiplam HIN 6E8TS
MYN J0 Jjne4 MOJBAQ 031 anp dn ues|D 1S S|IIN 602 60°99E $ sisifeloads Jaisesiq ol 8€8TS
Bundnod 1eqany Bid O 0072 $ "0 Jaremul\ %00y s LE8TS
SIapusi\ 9SOH eyuelld T8'6EZ $ sjoo] % saiddns [edunA 187 9€81S
slasuadsiq  weod Jazniues ‘deos pueH ‘sbeg yoe|g ‘siadipy 01sald ‘spjo4-D ¥£'0E€8 $ ‘0D Alddns % J1aded 1oy GE8TS
T20Z/S/E - T20Z/2/€ SPeo T sauld om1 0} d LN BulneH spijosolg 00°02Z'€ $ "ou| ‘BulneH ss|ppem uog Awwip ¥€81S
[emauay asuadl 1d) Joj uswasinquiay 8 Ty $ uolse|bb3 sewer €€8TS
Sd Aemabpug/ienn)d Areuonels alejd ‘4enno Buneloy ‘Jajjedwi ‘esed €£6°GS0'T $ '0D bBuuasauibu3z JsjAL yoer 2€81S
ooigyeQ siexses dwg X 0L°LEE $ "ou| ‘Alddns % uswniisu| TE8TS
umeT 10} sureyd mesureyd ‘g Aydinpy - adid ‘sbuidno) ‘siaidepy ‘smoqi3 T/ ¥8 $ alempJieH s,wnH 0E8TS
suaples exain3 Joj J3|j01U0D 00T LIT 00°0ZS $ "ou] 09 wswdinb3 saukeH 628TS
sAejoy peojanQ ‘sioloriuo) onaubely 6£20L $ 1aburein 828TS
119 9130913 %310 de +9°06T $ dAl1eI2d00D 211103[3 1S4 128TS
suoobe] OM ‘dLOM ‘Josieg OM ‘@1monns OM ‘gaiembpig
‘Gog AmH ‘Aeg [e1sA1D ‘puj SuUljj0D ‘BISSBINSID ‘SPOOWNRIA ‘SaueIe
‘Z#HBISSBN 1D ‘49D ‘saunog ‘g#wnely ‘s||iH abesQ ‘Ui |9 wopO :s|iig o093 TL'8E6'LT % ABisug 928TS
lojelay 101sab1q dLIN Jredey 0} sued 0£'0%2 $ *ou| ‘Alddns ou308|3 101|3 GZ8TS
d114 - 9pIX0IpAH WNIpOS €2/ $ *ou| ‘sasudiaiug yos1093 281G
sieniwsuel] a1es Joj sdi|D J0SIA 88°'G/ $ Bunnguisig sous4 s|beg €281S
90INIBS [18D AJYIUOI - 818D Ul G6'TS $ "ou| ‘Buppiooq 2e81s
abeianQ 7 aoueusjure Ja1dod AJYIUON 89°02T $ xeweyeq T28TS
Z prepa ‘sireday 1eydsy GG90T'T $ 0D UonodNJIISuUo0) plojuesd 0Z8TS
NOILdI4DS3a INNONY Ol 319VAvd #
MO3HD ple)

T202C ‘T€ ydre
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



1 abed

€ prep\ - 18siy ‘auo) ‘bBury apeis £/°929 $ Mue] ondas 81810u0) uosIalad 98815
uonels dwnd xod|Ip :|lig 011933 6G 7SE $ 0L108[3 %00y 81T YUON G88TS
1202 Yolen - sauelnsu| yyjesH aakoldw 80°150'59 $ pund jyauag yiesH fedioiuniy ¥88TS
S90IMBS [efia pred @akojdw3 0268 $ pIaIYS eba €88TS
Zdd IN-G -Iy Jreday pue Alquiassy 309yd mojpioeg 69°LTE $ Auedwo? Buijgay Z88T1S
T202/ST/E - TZ0Z/0T/E SPeoT TT Sauld om1 01 dLIA BulineH spijosolg 00°0£S'2 $ *ou| ‘BulineH ss|ppe M uog Awwir 188TS
lreday Joj doys o1 elogny [neH Z0'v0T $ K1anoday 7 Buimo ooH [ 08815
JeaA T - femauay uonduosgns suone|ay aakojdw3 Jo sfenuass3 21 72 $ *Ou| ‘S91eID0SSY % 19|19 ' 6/.8TS
3UIYoE| N0 7 1010 1010y 0} 1yBIai 7 3SOH ‘[SAIMS 83163p 06 0,966 $ "ou| ‘salbojouydal NI 8/8TS
Kioyuanu - 18N Jo sbeg 0Tz 0T'668 $ S90IMIBS 1palI) 10daQ SWwoH 1/8TS
EvT# D191 ‘SaneA |led £S'09T $ s1onpoid Alnn preusy 9/8T1S
dLN o} s19pullAD pixoig InJNS pue auLojyd 20'€0S'€ $ s|eolway)d sooleH G/8TS
(PBpIOA 72 1S0] GELTS XD) SBIOIYBA 189|4 10} [9S8IQ 9 SBD g4 ' uel 86'TOV'9T ¢ uew|an4 ¥/8T1S
VYAVOS - 8seq 10|S ‘SISALPMBIIS ‘S8INPOIA ININQ ‘S8INPOA WBLIND 00°90S'T $ uonewoNyz3 €/8TS
[adeyd uoike|d g 01199|3 97’ T0C $ ABiauz 2.8TS
aliM Bunosuuod NuuYS 1esH ‘d1OM - S19400S Aejoy % shejoy 99'562 $ £9¥8G0¢ soluonoa|3 Aoy-161q T/8TS
aouelnsu| eluswa|ddns pred aakojdw3 #8'8Et $ aJI7 [eluojod 0/8TS
1202 udy - J81uaD SsaulloM 05 TGZ'E $ UresH Joy Js1ua) abueyd 698TS
senss| Jjog 189S 79 [eo1109|3 Jreday - 9ZT HuN 9/°GS/L'E $ D71 ireday |8salq [esua)d 89815
ua9 aIxiqg ‘jadeyd uolhe|D ‘ua) pio eyaing ‘us
sexe unsny ‘ue9 4O de ‘ge ‘d1Td ‘piojpag MaN ‘M SjoulwssS :s||ig SeD 88'8YZ'Y $ AB1su3 wiodisua)d 19815
abneo sue] |an4 81'60T $ $90IAI8S UpalD die) enig 998TS
dL1IN ‘OM ‘IN-S 10} sAeyl AouaBisw3 - sAey a1eodng /2°6T $ 8jes pue X207 s,||Ig G98TS
aNpuUl dLOM - YOUMS [8A87 79 13]|0JIU0D [9AS8T BloWdY TE'9ZE $ "0U| ‘Wod108lIguolewoINy 79815
(papnjour uone|eISU| 66$ BWN BUQ) OT - Jaqi4 paseys AlYIUON /671EZ $ 191V €98TS
994 |[eD o4 /994 JaquBN Yore ST'Ge $ "ou| ‘WdISAS |[eD-8UQ sesueiy Z98TS
001S - SHO0T /8°Z6€ $ '00 Alddns ||IN sesuexiy T98TS
¥ PIe M\ paAoWay ysnig Jo spleA 21gnd 0T 82°S0T $ *ou| ‘Bunsodwod uesuswy 098TS
way| 196png d1N - dwnd a|gisiswgns 00°'08€'TT $ saifojouyoa ] pinj4 paoueApy 658TS
1202Z/¥T/€ Buipug pouad Aed - sexe] |jolhed ¥/°295'ey  $ usodaq xey |joiked 90-dd
T202/¥T/€ Buipu3 pouad Aed - suonnguiuo) juswainay 00'8S.'C $ SUONN|OS JUBWAINBY BpIMUONEN 90-LVN
1202/¥7T/€ Buipu3 pouad Aed - siisodag aafkojdw3 1€°989'€ $ uolun pai) [elapad sesuexly 90-4Vv
1202 ¥1°€ Buipu3 pouad Aed diysiaquisy ssaul4 pred aakoldw3 €6'f $ 18wad Ayunwwod YN 8G8TS
1202'+T°€ Buipu3 pouad Aed suonnqguiuo ajgeleyd aakojdws 00°'€S $ Kep pauun sesuexly Jo LesH /S8TS
T202/tT/€ Buipu3 |joiked seakojdw3 € - uonebiigo Hoddns pliyd 05'69S $ NAs asnoybuuea|d 3S00 9G8TS
€# MaID lreday 00SE wey abpoa 00'655'sz $ daar abpoq J4a|sAIyD siapue ansIs GS8TS
Areniga4 - xe] Buipjoyyum a1e1S 18+¥T0'0C  $ ulpy 7% ddueUIS Jo 1daQ ¥S81G
NOILdI40S3a INNONWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHD MO

T202C ‘T€ ydre
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



G abed

L pue G ‘i S9|9AD "ga4 Sunoddy paig +9°2TT'8T ¢ 1011S1q James abpiy [arel 8T6TS
sape|g Jadipm/abueyd 10 86 NUN 95772 $ 9IINIBS Bl 1994 L1615
sanadid Jajsuel] Buotenx3y 9¢ 18y $ onUBINS JaysiH 9T6TS
L pue  S3J9AD "qa4 pajoa||0D 994 199A 00°GL6'E $ preog sanljioe4 suspies exaing ST6TS
d1IN ‘d114 - spijosolg Buiuoday HING 1O I1ST 00°060°S $ 00 S92IAIBS [eIUBWIUOIIAUT ¥T61S
medenQ ‘exeT (IIH ‘Yigp/exain3 ‘pio
eyain3 ‘Apnrrexaing ‘uanuoid ‘abpry [adeyd ‘T9T AMH/3IXIY ‘SleIspIN ‘aydrel
1S3 [swwelL 14N IA-G 'S IIN-G ‘T# IIN-G ‘9189 IN-G ‘sae unsny :s||ig o913 €2°2v0've $ ABisuz €T6TS
panoiddy sapmwiwoD - JpNY JuUaWaleIs [eloueuld 0zog bulig ssaiboid 00'000'6T ¢ 2711d 'do3 ZT6TS
Teamjoo A1ajes panoidde YHSO 10} 8akojdw3 esinquiidy 00°'8TT $ puejol p3 TT6TS
Ireday T 819 d114 95°G8.'T $ Bunnguisig sous4 s|beg 0T6TS
sadojaAug MopuIp, MHIN 2Z'98T $ %00y 8 Jo Buibew % wid renbig 606TS
abelanQ » aoueudlure Alyuo J81doD 39SD T9'€SC $ xeweyeq 806TS
aafojdw3 T - Jeamjoo4 A1ajes panoiddy YHSO 00°8TT $ SIBNIJINO SPROISS0ID J06TS
(8T0Z/8/Z PAINJaX3) e 8Ny 01 UoISIaAI] a|jswnep
1202'0Z 0o 01 TZOZ ‘82 Ul POLiad 8210AU| - SjuswaAoidwi aimonaseyu| 00°00S'6T  $ *ou| ‘s1esulbuz 1suD 906TS
leamjoo4 A1ajes panosdde YHSO J0) 9akojdw3 asinquisy 00°8TT $ nauing Apod GO6TS
Arenuer - 984 Buig Js1emaIsep\ 6E°6ET'VY  $ 1818\ sesuely [enua)d 706TS
JlogeT pue sreday ‘onsoubelq uoissiwsuel] aulbug 60T NUN ¥6°2T. . $ Ja|rel] ® Jonil sesueyly [enua)d €06TS
90IM8S A1IND8S 18UIBIU| - BDIAISS JO [elUdd PaINguIsia 00°T0E $ 191V 206TS
pedl 1019311 - uonduosqns JeaA-T 00°80% $ anezes feloowaq sesuexly TO6TS
sia1depy
‘sbuiysng ‘s||3 ‘adid wnuiwn|y ‘moipioeg zdyxg ‘sa|ddiN sseig ‘sisurens Ge'906 $ *ou| Alddns pal|ivy 006TS
aoueinsu| [eyuswalddns pred askojdw3 21°89%'T $ oV 14V 668TS
uonesuapuo) dois 01 Bp|g ulwpy ul Jaisibay Alddns T aoe|day 82'222 $ Auedwo) adinas abejuenpy 868TS
ssald 1jag Jo} sdie] JaAIIS 8E'TET $ s|oo wWb1a.14 JogieH L68TS
Bundnod onse|d 7 Ae|D ‘spusg S/S pue ss|ppes /9°TTS $ d1 ‘urey ® 8109 968TS
1aALIpMaIos dif 18uiged ‘9oljds
auI-u| ‘syue|g ‘sajoeldaosy ‘Youaim adid [py ‘|9AeT 18111g ‘Mod(T DA ‘8IIM £9°00% $ Alddng 21108|3 8[esajoym G68TS
aakojdw3 auQ - lemauay diysiequisiN 00°0LT $ uoIeIapa- JUSWUOIIAUT Jale ¥681S
g34 - [erowsy pljosold d114 ¥6°€€0've $ swabeue a1se\ €68TS
aouelnsu| [eluswa|ddng pred aakojdw3 6£°GOT'T $ ‘0D ddueINsU| [euonepN uolbulysen 268T1S
9IIAISS |01JU0D 1S9d AlYIUOW L0'6ET $ 1a1ua) BuIssa0id Xiulwia | T68TS
S[eIN dOD 06°'TT6 $ 9JU3dIS dOS 068TS
¢ PleM - UId 00°SE $ "Ou| ‘S8IdY YeQ 1sod 688T1S
[euay aulyoe abeisod Aauend ¥ vST $ [eloueUlH [egO|D Samog Aaulld 888TG
sdi|D laded ‘sjamol pjojnniN ‘syio- anseld ‘seAlg
quinyl ‘sayod ‘1s1sngyisues|) ‘sbpuued juld ‘sadojaaul [joiked Hqul Janold £ TT9 $ S10Npold 3adllO snliad /881§
NOILdIFOS3d INNONY Ol 379VAVvd #
AO3IHD O

T202C ‘T€ ydre
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



9 abed

13)|I4 VdIH/M wnndeAoedyoeg
|00 ‘IaziuebiO 1Buige) [981S ‘abelols [99)S ‘sieg Buyo07 yoeY 8plS 99'699 $ €97850€ So1u0.109|3 AayIBia LY6TS
9T1/G sbuo 8joH-T ‘sBnjAH ‘salL a|geDd pjoybuons ‘sasnd Juswid(3 [end ¥6'LTT $ Alddns 211399|3 8[esajoym 9v6TS
Iseq yJed
suing /uonans 18)se9 ‘1an0) Jaggny ‘19S 19yse ‘ladde|d ‘Jeapn are|d ‘I9jledw] £T°6SST $ ‘0D Alaulyoe eAreous | GY6TS
TZ/ST/E - T/E Sduld OML 0} J LN
dsiq spijosolg ‘suoDeA ‘UNIIYS ‘dLIN “IN G ‘dLOM ‘dLT4/e01mes seisdwng 20°9.4'TT $ luswabeue a1seMm vv61S
T2/9/€ - L/Z Sped! ® sauoyd |[8D 82IAI8S 9|Iq0IN 89'8617'C $ SS9[alIM UOZIIBA €V6TS
UdJe - SHUN Tg / 92IAI8S BupjoriL 39IYSA AJYIUON 00°'SEL $ 0717 'YSN 18984 108UU0D UOZIIBA ¢v6TS
sdins 1sa Jayng areydsoyd ‘layng Hd ‘Juabeay sulolyd TO'TET'T $ xoogan|g Ysn T¥61S
10D J8HOYSped SuINg/IN-G - SBABA ZdY €1S81 00°00€ $ D711 ‘euy 1sal Ov6TS
S|amoL [Ind Ja1ua) ‘sjamol dn dod ‘Js1sebig JopO 05°98€ $ "ou| ‘sjedlway eds 6E61S
L ® v S$9J9AD g8 SUN00dY SaIoy ueAuny pajilg G2°ZT19 $ TTZ# 10U1SIQ James 8E6TS
slelA Bunsal A0D S€°/82'T $ 90UBIS dOS LEBTS
slauuny AemaAllq ,0Z X Z pue gin)d i - YI0A\ 81819U0D 00°0TE'T $ salelnads adlald 9€6TS
lajuld o10yd ‘saAu@ yse|d ‘sabpliie) yu| Jauld ‘9a0d 2Z0'she $ S19Npo.id 921140 shnad GEGTS
Z Prep\ - 19siy 9 8u0) 1Z°/62 $ jue] ondas a1810u0) uosIaled YE6TS
[udy 821AI8S [euoluer AJYIUON 0€'620'T $ U] ‘oML 9JIMBS S, ('O €E6TS
Aieneg - 68 NUN SS°OTT $ "JU| ‘s8.01S dANOWOINY AJ19H.0 ZEBTS
lamolg 14 ‘mnajys ‘d14
Nd PUl OFi-| ‘@9e1d puellieiy ‘39SD 14 ‘ge 14 ‘8bpn|S T4 ‘S,;eUON XE ‘8reD
OM ‘1d 93.18uld ‘poomaxe] ‘pu| wnaneg ‘felisnpu] stueH ‘Buix ssaidA) ‘Buix
Jauyine j0H YooligsueT ‘abajjo) 1810ys ‘auljjaghen/femoles ‘ume vlaq
‘aIxXIg ‘Nav 14 ‘e 1d 14 ‘20T AMH YooigyeQ ‘3 puejhie|y :s|iig 91199|3 8T°8S0°LE $ JL108|3 %00y amiT YuUoN TEBTS
salouaby Jalen ues|D Jo "00SsY [euoeN- MYTN sena diysiaquisiy TZ0Z 00°09.2'S $ VMOVN 0E6TS
leamjoo4 A19jes panoidde yHSO Jo) @akojdw3 asinquiay 00'8TT $ laugna ajA7 626TS
Buigny ‘siddiN adid ‘anjeA |reg ‘saueneg ‘1abreyd A g ‘suig abeiols
a|qeD ‘saysnig aef|y ‘ssjod Buidoosajal 9T Jappe £T ‘salddns » ued 09'T€0'T $ S,9M07 826TS
abueyd sIalji4 ® 110 8ET WUN ¥6°29T $ d0INISS JaX22IM B abeled s,a0r LZ6TS
T2/22/E - 9T/E SPeOT 9T ||ipueT Sauld om1 01 d.LIN BulneH spijosolg 00°089'€ $ "ou] ‘Buiiney sajppe uoq Awwie 9¢6TS
lleday 1o} elogny As|[eA J9AIY 01 WIXI04 pamoL 20'¥0T $ Alanoday » buimo] sooyr GZ6TS
leamjoo4 A1ajes panosdde wHSO J0) 9akojdw3 asinquisy TOv0T $ naleg uoser ¥26TS
leamjoo4 A1ajes panosdde wHSO J0) 9akojdw3 asinquisy 00°8TT $ sapoyy sawer €Z6TS
leamjoo4 A1ajes panosdde YHSO 40} 8akojdw3 asinquisy 65°/8 $ Jaddad|n) ey 226TS
s109l01d [e10ads ‘108l01d Je|os ‘1auieiay - asuadx3 [eba] 0S5 THS'T $ unoyed % psiunid ‘JadreH ‘uooyjed ‘uingiiH T26TS
suspJes exain3 10} NS Yum 00T LIT 00°¢.L6 $ *ou| “'0Q swdinby saukeH 0C6TS
lojessus9 XeQ sHYM - ge|S 8181ou0D padiojulsy ,0Z X .0T 00°GL0°G $ "ou] 0D J9YINL "M H 6T6TS
NOILdIFOS3d INNONY Ol 379VAVvd #
MO3HO M0

T202C ‘T€ ydre
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



) abed

1aNnd 1s0d 10 sig ® ureyd TE9CE $ "ou] ‘salfojouyoa] NI G/6TS
elawe) san) Jreday /G /Y. $ sjonpold Alnn preusH ¥7.6TS
d1 IN-G pue d1OM 10§ dulo|yD JO SIBpUlAD  9T°906°C $ S[edlwsyd soJdreH €.6TS
JUBAIOS B9 GG pue oqInl |BYS ST 6¥S $ "ou| ‘uewdeyd B usBI9 CL6TS
ge4 10 pu3 B 6 S9I9AD "ga4 SUNOJDY Pa|llg ¥0'ET8'9T $ 1011SId 1ames abipry [aneln T.6TS
leamjoo4 A1ajes panoidde wHSO J0) 9akojdw3 asinquisy 00°8TT $ oluag aus9 0/6TS
gen - Buignl DAd 1es|D 2/ '8S€ $ JliusIds JaysiH 696TS
dl1IN Ishpmes JO peoT 00°0S¢ $ "ou| ‘sasudiaiuz m13 896TS
aoe|d S.JaIse\ ‘@auaime] ‘AonT/eIxiy ‘pY aIxiy ‘jooyds
ubiH 1@ Aydinpy ‘wowyoW ‘Bulurel| @ UreN ‘€# ® 2# ‘v# 1ev/ebing/b3 ‘ure
d1 ‘IolAeN ‘A3j[eA ajjswnely ‘s|jiH 8besQ ‘Ise3q 1S9 SJoulwaS S||ig oU9|3 96'218'22 $ ABisug L96TS
leamjoo4 A1ajes panoidde YHSO J0) @akojdw3 asinquisy 96 vT1T $ MoureN aukemq 996TS
(s0) anHzig
©oIUOY Ja1doD mapN pue Jaidod SO ‘1aido) qe :abrelanQ % aoueusiurel A|lYIUOW 8E'60E'S $ xewereq GI96TS
Buluue|d ‘yoseasay ‘Bunnsuo)d YI0MIBN :YdJe JO YIUOW 00°00S‘9 $ wosues 'y ||aieq ¥96TS
seafoldw3 0T - JeamiooS A1sjes panoiddy YHSO +/'608'T $ SI8NIINO SpeoIssoID €96TS
Z plepn sieday 1eydsy GT°T8E $ ‘0D UoNdNASUOD plojueld 296TS
adid Jamas ‘sbulldnod €/°€16'2 $ d1 ‘urey ® aloD T96TS
Su0199||0D ‘SdO ‘wure dwnd ‘gqeT :s||yay 18ulqed SUIPBN €/1°ZZY $ sewid 096TS
leamjoo4 A1ajes panosdde YHSO 10} @akojdw3 asinquisy 586 $ udwn suyd 6S6TS
Jeog wnuiwn|y pleM €T°¢8 $ "ou| ‘fe1s|N 198ys |[eqdwe) 8G6TS
leamjoo4 A1ajes panoidde YHSO J0) 9akojdw3 asinquisy 00°8TT $ 1yoid uelug /G6TS
S92I1A8 03SI1) 0} sialdepy Jamod 9195 $ "ou| ‘swia1sAs ybug 9G6TS
sale|d puaba ‘Jo1orIU0D ‘|oAaT 3|qIsiawgns ‘Ialawonualod £8°'970°T $ "ou] ‘wodt19aiquonewoIny GG6TS
WalIsAS YAVOS 901MIBS AlYIUOW 8E€'G22'C $ AugoN 121V ¥S6TS
T20Z/0T/¥ - TT/E - d171d 92IM8S A|YIUON +€°022'T $ 121V €G6TS
1038l01d anuany uayso9) pue ddiD MO||OH Yieqd :sisanbay pig - spv [eba1 /8'TvZ'T $ anazeo JeIoowaq sesuedly 2G6TS
S[eas alog |lews ZT'EE $ ABojouyoa] remnsnpu| paljddy TS6TS
pa)207 sem JUnodJY [andauswied paddoispueqd 1es|d 10N pIQ SELTS A99UYD €9°TE9'8 $ uewEnd| -1 INADDI 1T
1202/82/€ Buipug pouad Aed - sexe] |j0lked 09'12Z0'vv $ usodaq xel ||0iked 10-dd
1202/82/€ Buipuz pouad Aed - suonnguiuod juswsainey 00'85.'2 $ suonn|oS juswallay spimuoieN 10-1V¥N
T202'82°€ Buipu3 pouad Aed diysiaquisy ssaul4 pred aakoldw3 €6'f $ 18wad Ayunwwod YN 0G6TS
T20Z'8¢°€ Buipu3z pouad Aed suonnguiuod sjgelreyd sakoldws 00°€S $ Ke pauun sesuexly Jo LesH 6V6TS
seakojdw3 ¢ - uonebiigo uoddns piYD 05695 $ NAs asnoybuuea|d 3S00 861G
yreaQ sJayred dw3jrelold ‘@sino) auluQ bu3z 1IN0 3d ‘'vavos/siedwu)d
INQY J9XBIA 23JJ0D ‘YdunT WWoD ‘suoqqiy %20[D awll ‘Wooy JuoD wpy
Sirey) aANN2ax3 g ‘ge 10} 4009 SPOYIBN plepuels ‘selawe) AIIN2aS d1OM v T99'y $ preDd 1paiD queg jeluuauad| 8-1NAdO3I 13
NOILdIFOS3d INNONY Ol 379VAVvd #
MO3HO M0

T202C ‘T€ ydre
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



g abed

9OINIBS WIojUN B TeIN €2°8YT'C $ Seid TTO0CS
9€T uun abueyy |10 d2IAIBS ainreubls 2zZ'26 $ aqgn Agic/-ou] ‘suonealgnT gam 0T0CS
saakojdwg om] - lemauay diysiaquaiN 00°0TZ $ uoneIapa-H JUBSWUOIIAUT IS8T A\ 6002S
d1-ING
‘YooigyeQ ‘umeT elaQ ‘d1OM ‘OM/UBW|IBH ‘|00 J8HOYS ‘BNJJIIYS S|ig J8re M\ £6'S8¢ $ san 80025
3|IN-G - peaH Jamoys anse|d abueiO €6°TTT $ Yoogenigd vsn 100¢S
suonels dwnd - Alaneg T ung asealo AOZ v.°€.2 $ ue|d 1paid A|lddns Jojoel ] 90025
leamjoo4 A1ajes panoidde YHSO J0) @akojdw3 asinquisy 00°8TT $ plopjue] wil G002S
aAleA ZdY dL IIN-G Jreday 00°00€ $ D771 ‘any 1sal #0025
sBulp|ing € - 82IAI8S |011U0D 1s8d AYIUO /0°6ET $ Ja1ua) Buissasoid Xiulwia ] £002S
00GT wey abpoQ - EGT HWUN MBN 00°2/8'8T  $ daar abpoq Ja|sAIyD siapue andls 200es
lsuea|D aulT Jes|D 86°8T¢ $ "ou| ‘sjealway eds T00¢CS
189S Alossadoy % abueyiun ,.2T 0T 26T $ Alddnsg 7 adid uiayinos 0002S
TZ/9Z/€ - 8/€ 1S W6Z ® d17d [9ARID 7 8u0ls Buliney 0£°529'T $ BupfoniL Jswing Auuos 666TS
T2/92/€ - 22/€ Al sse|D dO Joj sasuadx3 pood 7 abes|iN 8sinquiisy 9€'6ET $ AdoImpeys umeys 866TS
ge4 Jo pu3 ® 6 S84 "ge4 SIUN0JJY Saldy ueluny pa|ig ¥8'vEZ'29 $ TTc# UISIg IamasS /66TS
siue|d 10} [0J1UOD PA3AA - [eUSSIY ‘A1’ duly ‘1aauedang ‘InY I0joY 6S°ZT9 $ "0Uu| ‘s1oNpoid N0dS 966TS
d1OM - 8SOH Joreulwial 00°'T8 $ vod G66TS
G plep\ o|swne Jreday 1991S 05°28E $ 00 91210U0) Moeglozey ¥66TS
YJ07/M YOUMS JJO IND 9ANSOd T8°¢8 $ Buigoid €66TS
¥ prepn - Ui 00°'GE $ "0u| ‘'saldy MeQ 1sod Z¢66TS
T202/9T/€0 - 0202/22/2T sid1goay ysed Anad esinquiisy 95°/¥€ $ yse?D Anad T66TS
JauLd ‘sabpuue) 1auo] ‘saldieys ‘suad anig ¥

Yoe|g ‘sjamo] Jaded ‘syoed Jaweal) ‘syoed Jebng ‘saje|d ‘990D ‘sIdl|l4 93100 92°2TS $ S19Npo.id 921140 shnad 066TS
T piepn Janod ‘Bury ‘auo)d /6'79€ $ yue] ondas 81810u0) uosIaled 686TS
8766TTZD HWIad Jo WwawAedIsnQ Jo puniay 00°0S $ Bais Jspuexs|y 886TS
Iepad N 006t Ilem Bulurelay Jreday - sall SS0ID 9/'6ZT $ ‘ou| ‘Alddng sisyroig sse|dead /86TS
leamjoo4 A1ajes panoidde YHSO J0) 9akojdw3 asinquisy 00°8TT $ S|IIN ueblion 986TS
leamjoo4 A1ajes panoidde YHSO J0) 9akojdw3 asinquisy 00°8TT $ uewalo Yaun G86TS
leamjoo4 A1ajes panosdde YHSO 10} @akojdw3 asinquisy 6578 $ weyung a9IN ¥861S
Gz/€ - €2/€ sse|D do younT asinquiidy 95°9€ $ laugnaT alA €86TS
leamjo04 A1ajes panosdde YHSO J0) @akojdw3 asinquisy 00°8TT $ ueyeys unsng 286TS
T2/6Z/E - £2/€ SPeO T |lypue] sauld oML 01 41N Buliney spijosolg 00°022'€ $ "ou| ‘BulineH ss|ppe M uog Awwir T86TS
Gz/e - €2/€ T sse|D dO youn esinquiisy Z€'62 $ [I8ssny Jar 086TS
¢ prepa - qInd \G¢ 00°009 $ D711 ‘@I0N 7 818J0U0D S, 90C 6.6TS
G20z/0€/€ dx3 1@D 104 esinquiidsy 8’y $ usal9 sawer 8.L6TS
UiesH 7 A1afes YHSO [emaudy JA-T 10SIApY Bulurel] A1ajes [emausy IA -T 2T°€29 $ "OU| ‘S8YeI00SSY R 8|19 [ T L16TS
T2/92/€ - 22/€ Al sse|D dO 1o} sasuadx3 poo- 79 abes|iN asinquiisy /2'09T $ Jaddad|ng ey 9/6TS

NOILdIFOS3d INNONY Ol 3T19VAVd #

MO3HO M0

T202C ‘T€ ydre
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



6 abed

TEPPO'SSL'T $

SX93YD 9T0C SaldS

Gv'8¢ $ 994 1uaJles|D A|yiuo
00°'G¢ $ 994 uolun HpaID AlYuow
T0v¥S'8LE ¢ smeid v4av
TT8PL'CET ¢ 12/82/€ Bulpu3 pousd Aed
87'2€9'82T $ T2/¥T/€ Buipug pouad Aed
G6'TT9CET ¢ 12/82/2 Buipu3 pousd Aed
TE6Y7'086 ¢ SININISHNESIA HSVYD ALITILN TVLOL
SaA0|D
uaasosyono | Ausixad ybiH ‘ayuy Aujn ‘'sdens pibry ‘s|jqed 91vO ‘e|qed
yored anig ‘s|ged SLVO ‘UM aAemd0ysS ‘Kemadey 8oeuns ‘sesn4 ‘xog uonoung €Z°€// $ "ou| ‘Alddns ou108|3 noyi3 €1025
Z plepn 9ouaH Jreday 01 sjeusielN T6° 161 $ Bunnquisiq sous4 a|fe3 21028
NOILdI¥0S3a LNNOWY 0Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHO Nie)

T202C ‘T€ ydre
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



NOILdIFOS3A INNOINV

1202 ‘TE YoIe
AdNN4 NOILONE1LSNOD 910¢
SIN3INISHNGSId HSVYO
d31VMILSVM HO0d F'11LLI'THLAON

Ol 37avAvd
MO3HO



T abed

00'00€'L9€'T $

TE/E-62/€ Pred $109YD d|qeded Slunoddy Joj Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunesado 00°005'8TZ $ T2OZ/TE/E
T€/€ uo saakojdwz 01 pred ‘pouad Aed 8z/€ 10} Jajsuel | ETNETS lloiAed-BunesadO 00°00L'€ET  $ T202/62/E
92/€-22/€ pred 329y ajqeled Slunoddy 1o} Jsjsuel | 1aMas Bunesado 00°00£'0£2  $ T2OZ/WE/E
6T/S-ST/E Pred $108YD 8|qedAed Slunoddy Joj Jajsuel | 1amas Bunessdo 00°002'88T $ TZOZ/BT/E
9T/€ uo saakojdw3 0} pred ‘pouad Aed T/ 10} Jajsuel | 1ames lloied-BuresadO 00°009'82T $ T202/ST/E
ZT/E-8/€ pred s108YD 8|qehed SluNoddy o} Jajsuel | 1amas Bunessdo 00°00£'68T $ T2ZOZ/ZT/E

G/E-T/E pred $108YD 8|qehAed Slunoddy Joj Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunessdo 00°00T'SYT $ T2OZ/S/E

Z/€ uo saakojdwz 01 pred ‘pousd Aed 8z/z 1o} 1ajsuel | 18M3S llosRed-BunesadO 00°009'€ET  $ T1202/2/E

NOILdI¥OS3a NOY4 oL INNOWY 31vd

T20C ‘TE YoIe
SH3I4SNVdHL ANN4

d31VMILSVM XO0d F11LLI'THLHON



(4)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MARCH 2021

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve the Financial Statements for March 2021.

MR
¥



emo

From: Gina Briley
Date: 4/8/2021

Re: March Financial Statement

The service charge operating revenue for March is around 19 percent higher than the first two
months of the year. [ anticipate that some of this increase is the result of water line leaks during
the winter weather in February for non AWC customers. As Central Arkansas Water receives leak
repair statements, there will be adjustments made to the billed revenue.

We received $75,000 from the insurance company for the business email compromise which
occurred in January.



TL'8E5'GE9'6PLS

0L'0.¥'89L'L$

00'EV6'E6S'LS
0L225¥%L1$

12'81¥'210'821$
(2L 1P9'¥99'28%)
GZ'EET'SEBLLS
P 19€'180'GS
09'8/8'¥€9T1L$
€9'8/8'GECLS
16'¥G1 662 VS
¥8°00L'601'8L$
Lv'86%'GOL'Z8$
98'€PS'GL0'TLS
9¥'018'6EL'ES

LE'6¥9'PS8'61LS
£2'8GC°/8%
LG'€8G'GPS
S0'LvZ'68%
881G ¥S$
296916
96'.6L'€6¥'C$
¥2'816'C68'1$
Z6'6¥1°9G2°0L$
0¥'8LG5°ST6'VS
00°005$

LZ0Z ‘L€ Yosep ‘Aepsaupapp
jooyg aouejeg
lajemalsep %00y 31T UHON

S13SSV 1V10L

S13SSV 43H10 V10l
NOISN3d O1 Ad31v13d SMO14LN0 d3dd3334
J19VAIFOTH JRINO 3IXIY

S13SSY ¥3HI1O0

LINIWCINDI ¥ LNV1d ‘ALY3I40¥d TV10L

NOILVIOZdd3d d3LVINNNDODY
SS3HO0Hd NI NOILONYLSNOD
S3NIT J3IM3S dT0 40 INTIVA 1S3
ANINGINOT WIALSAS HIM3S
ONIATING AHOLVHOoav
SONIATING "ON3 ® "LNIVIN ® NOILVYHLSININAY
SIHUNLONYLS INVId INFJNLVIHL
S3NITWILSAS 43IM3S
STFHNLONYLS NOILVLS ONIdNNd
anNvl

LINIWCINDI % INV1d ‘ALYIJONd

S13ISSVY LNIHHND TV1IO0L
S3ASNIAX3 AIVd3dd ¥Y3H10
JONVYHNSNI NOILVSNIdWOD SHIXNHOM Alvd3dd
JONVHNSNI ALITIAVIT AIVd3dd
AYOLN3ANI 31IS-NO
J18VAIZOTY LSIHILNI d3INYOIV
JTAVAIZO3Y SINNODODVY
SINNODOV SNIATOH V44V
11SOd34d 40 S31vOI4iLy30
ANVE NI HSVO
HSVO All3d

S13SSV LNIHAND

S13SsvY



CL'8EG'GEQ'BYLS

9€'8¥Y'LG1'L6S

81°9£6'6/9'L$

[8°C0L'EVILYS
08'8/8'L2.'LL$
1G'62E'0L1°0ES

LE'9E0'019'05$

00288'00.$
00'708'€S.°L$
00°0S6'v1€$
25°210°c$
12°069'689°1$
00'916'685'81
9/°792'¥89'9L%
GG'€/0'2£9'8%
LT 0ve'SkT'TS

S0'¥S0'898°L$

10°€00'002$
8C¥.9'C¥S$
LO6Y1S
88ty 192$
9GS ¥¥S'S5Y$
00°6.8c$
€8°090'081%
0L'GZ0'LLLS
A TAANILS

1202 ‘L€ yodep ‘Aepsaupap

191eM3)SEA %O0Y 31T YHON

joayg aouejeg

ALINDT ¥ S3ALLINIAVIT TVLOL

ALIND3 TVLOL
(SSOT1) / IWODNI L3N dVIA INIHIND
SONINYVI d3aNIVLIY
IW1ldvD a3LVvNOQ
IVLIdYD A3 LNSIMINOD

ALIND3

S3LIMAvil §43HLO 1vL0oL
SNOISN3d Ol d31v13d SMO14ANI d344343A
ALINEVIT NOISN3Id 13N
S @SYO-NOILVYDI180 93d0
SIOVINVA ? SIIINCNI 04 IAHISIH
1VSOdSIA a110S-0l9 404 ING3S3Y
910¢ S31Y3S-I19VAVd SANOS
¢10¢ S3143S-319VAVd SANOd
800¢ S31Y3S-31aVAVd SANOH
100C S3IY3S-A18VAVd SANOG
S3ALLINIEVIT ¥3HLO

S3ILMIEVIT LINIFHHNO VLol
NOILNGIYLINOD NV1d NOISN3d Q3NdO2V
J1aVAVd 1SIHILINI AINYOIV
S1143N38 33A01dW3 A3NYOIV
JAVIT NOILVOVA Q3NHIOV
JAVIT MOIS dINHOJV
SNIAYVO YXIHUNT OL 31aVvAvd
J18VAVd 334 3ISIHONVHS
S101d1S1a ¥43H10 O1 d3IMO
A18VAVd SINNODOV

S3LINEGVIT INFHHEND

S3LLmavin



9Z'82.'c0L'SS £8'€/G'950'9% 00°00£'Gz.'s$
££'919'/6% $5'€GL'8LS 00°008'€t$
86°09¢'2$ 00'0S€'1$ 00'0%
06'GE$ 60°12% 00°0%
71°L0E'LS 00°0% 00'0%
LE'G60°6% €0°205'G$ 00°00Z'L$
00°218't¥$ AL TAINK 00°009'9%
£6'L11'9v9'cS 62°0ZF'8£0'9% 00°00S'L1£'G$
£GZYE'LS £0718'cS 00'0%
00°00%'L$ 00°051°c$ 00°002'2%
00°0% 00°0.2$ 00°0%
00°0.t'6% 00°0Z1'6% 00'006'6%$
00°2e8'v$ Z8'00%'6¥% 000%
9¢£'06.'88% ¥1°660'v6$ 00'005'16$
€L'618% G6'06G'1$ 00°000't$
62'602'25% €.°/99'69% 00°001'8E$
¥9'9€6'9L 1% 96°GE/'69€$ 00°00€'8EVS
(96'099%) 00°0$ 00°0%
89'6¥Z'cl$ Gg'esy'cls 00°002'¢t$
00°002'€LL$ 00°002'0¢}$ 00°00G'0E}$
6.°90v'6.L$ 1G8YE'r 189 00°002'98.%
€.'L00'09.% £8'768'86.% 00°009'69.$
¥/'809'v9E'c$ 1¥'6£9'089'c$ 00°00S'0EY'ES

0zoz
31va oL Jv3A

X414
31vad Ol dv3A

139ang
31lva Ol ¥V3A

1202 ‘1€ ydJel ‘Aepsaupapy Buipua syjuow saay L ay} 104

JUSWAE)G BWODU|
19)BM3ISEM 320Y 31317 YUON

3NN3ATH V1Ol

JNNIATY ONILVHIdO-NON 1V.LOL
3JWOONI SNO3INVYTIZOSIN
J3aNdv3 SINNOOSIa
S3LON-3NOONI QINYVE LSIHILNI
ONIMOIHO-IWOONI AINYVE LSTHILNI
S3LI-HINOIS-INOONI AINYV3 1STHFLNI
INNIATH ONILVHI4O NON

JNNIAIY ONILVEIdO WI0L
SNOILYDI4I03dS ® SNY1d M3INIY
S1INY3Id ONILLND 13341S ¥ dVL
SL1IN3d NOILOAdSNI TVILi¥vd
S1INY3d NOILD3dSNI NOILOINNOD
S3OYVHO 334 NO-3IIL
‘WOD B 'SFYU-SIOUVHO 334 FLV1
SIOUVHO 333 31V AYLSNANI
SIAOHVHO ALTYNIA/IOHVHIHUNS AHLSNANI
SAOHVHO H¥V1NO3Y AYLSNANI
aNN43Y 394UVYHD 30IAYES
SIOYVYHD ADIAYIAS HINWOLSND
STIOYVHO ININIVIHL QOOMHIHS
SAOYVHO IDIAYES ITIINNVYIN
SIDYVYHD JOIAYIS YN 3aAISLNO
SIOYVHO IOINYIS YN JAISNI

INNIATH ONILVHIdO

INNIATH



20°.88'18T'vS

2T LEL'EET VS

00°001'9L6'¥$

19°981'/62% GR'EEy 9873 00°000°€82$
19'081'/62$ GR'EEY'982$ 00°000'€82$
GE'00/'v86'€S LEE0L'LY6'CS 00°00L‘€€9'v$
66 28619 26'6£9'L28 00°005'2€$
16/26'961$ LG'GYZ'1L0ZS 00°008202$
£8°60L'€L0'LS £0'98€'290'1$ 00°000'82)°1$
(00's€8'28) (00°000'G$) 00°0%
L6°€56'GLYS 0€ ¥Z28'c8€$ 00°00€'105$
€T0EL'IYLS ¥Z'6£2'291% 00°008'22L$
6€'725'c68% GL'EL1'6E6% 00°008'€Z1'1$
v£'T€9'2L28 62'886'€CTS 000021428
89'90¢ 9% 267181 2L 00°008'28%
16'090'2L$ 16'801'8.$ 00°00¥'GZLS
25°'£06'8% ZLele'ss 00°00¥'L LS
Ye0L6 LY LL169'6E$ 00°00L'e¥$
86'€/2'8% £L'z9z'es 00'0%
09'LLL'0V$ 0€ ¥22'9E$ 00°008'c¥$
zL'ezs'ees 1£'95Z'8¢E$ 00°00€'G¥$
9/'992'75$ G8'G09'LYS 00°00¥'0S$
90'9£9'L 1% ¥5'086'C$ 00°00L°LL$

L LEV'TSS v 00'vr$ 00°00¥'€5$
18269'8ES 65°25¥'8Z$ 00°00¥'€5$
62090 L¥$ €1'666'62%$ 00°00.'e5$
£6°207'SH3 89'L12'ces 00'00£'€G$
19'G06°'08€ES G8'¥80°L2ES 00°00¥'86€%
8G°€/8'9E$ ZE8Py'6ES 00°00G'2€$
0L'862'LES G6'1L29'8€3 00°00G'L£$
G'09.'€L$ ZTSYe'eL$ 00°006'81$
vE'¥8L'cTs v/ '€8Z'€Z$ 00°008'L€$
TRATAIRXS ¥8'LE9'VES 00°005'/E£$

0z0Z 120z 139ang
31va Ol ¥MV3aA 31V0a Ol ¥vaA 31vad Ol ¥VaA

L20Z ‘1€ Yduel ‘Aepsaupapq Buipus syjuol 291y 8y) 404

JUBWe}G BWOIU|

10}eMaISEM H20Y NI YMON

S3ISN3dX3 V10l

S3ISNIAXI ONILYHIJO-NON TVLOL
SANOS TIv-193a NO LS3MIINI
SISNIJX3 ONILYHIJO-NON
S3SNIAXI ONILYHILO TVLOL
SISNIJX3 ALV SWIND
ISNIIX3 NOISN3d
37DIH3A NON-ISN3dX3 NOILYIDFNGIAa
SIVSOdSIA ALYIJONd NO (NIVD) SSO1
JALLVYLSININGY
ININLYVYL3A NOILYLS dnd
INIWLYVY43A INIWLYIHL
1d30 ALTAVS B TdWOD ANT
'1d3d ONIYIINIONT TvHINTD
301340 ONIYIIANIONT
MHOM NOILYOO1
G# M3IHD NOD-DVYA
## M3YD NOD-DVA
£# MIHD NOD-OVA
Z# M3HD NOD-OVA
L# MIHD NOD-OVA
L# MIHO ONIAQ0Y H3MOdJ
v# MIYO dIvd3d
£# M3YD dIvd3ad
Z# MIYD HIVd3y
L# M3YD HIvd3d
IVHINID-SWILSAS NOILOITIO0
Z# M3YD NOISIAT 3L
L1# MIYD NOISIATT3L
MIYD IAIHA YIMOd
MIHD FTOHNVIA
M3IYD 319N0XL
SASNIAXT ONILYHILO



3SINOHJNOD LNNODOV TIVINT / ASINOYdWNOD TIVIAT SSANISNEx

Z6'pEL'LES ) 81°9£G'G/9°1 00°00Z'608
00°0% (ev'00€'L¥ 1) 000%
G8'GOL'LLLS 00°0% 00°0%
vP'829'62$ 00°0$ 00°0%
(Loopvy'ses) 00°0% 00°0%
AN WA AR 19'9¢8'228'L$ 00°002'608%
0z02 1202 139ang

31vQg Ol ¥v3IA

31vad Ol AdV3A

31va Ol dv3A

1202 ‘1€ yose ‘Aepsaupapn Buipug syjuopy 934y dyy 104
juswale}s awodu|

191EMO}SEA H20Y SR UMON

(SSOT) IWOODNI L3N
(«+) SSO1 2V3/039

SININ3ISHNEGWITY VIN3S
ANTVA ALH3d0¥"d d3aLvNOd
SHIVd3Y AON3IOHINI

SINILI TYNSNNN

340438 (SSO1) IWODNI L3N



9¢'82.'¢0.'G%

GR'6.£'/88°LS

€8'€.5'950'9$

SE¥ES'¥61'TS

£€°919'/6% 95'88€'02% YS€5L81$ 6.°98€'GS
86°09¢°Z% 80°L¥9°1L$ 0005¢'L$ 00°06E'1L$
06'6¢$ 25°8% 60°12% ¥8P1$
vL20€'1% L0°0¥¥S 00°0% 00°0%
1£'660'6% 85°0L¥'cS £0°206'6% ¥0'€08'1L$
00 I8'v¥S 1eZ88'vIS Zr08Z'11S 16'812'2%
€6°LLL'9r9'6S 62'166'998'18 62°0Z4'8€0'9% 95'/02'681'C%
£5Zre'Ls €5 CVE'LS €0'v18'es £1°96t'C$
00°00%'1L$ 00°00.$ 00°05L'c$ 00°00%°1$
000% 00°0% 00°0.2% 00°G+$
00°0.¥'6% 00°00£'€$ 00021'6% 00099'c$
00'2€8'v¥$ 00°Ze8'v¥$ Z8'90v'67% 000%
9£'06.'88% ¥9'866'1€$ ¥1°660'76% 06'€8.'2¢€3
€1'618% 00'0% G6'065'1% 19'25€%
62'602°25$ 26'8LL'GL% €/°199'69% 80 L/¥'92$
¥9'9€6'91¥3 ¥0°Z¥9'GELS 96'G£/2'69¢% 2E9o1¥'66%
(96'099%) (96°099%) 00°0% 00°0%
89'6¥2'cle L6LLY'YS G'88Y'clS 20°L0S'vS
00°00L°€L1L$ 00'006'2€$ 00°00Z'0€EL$ 00°00¥'¢¥$
8L°90¥'6L.L% LY’ 9yE'092$ LG°8YE' 78S 9¢'656'68¢%
€1°100'092% 85'0¥¥'25¢$ £8'268'86.% 25°81E'¥82S
¥.°809'%9¢€'€S 01°666'820'1$ 1¥'6£9'089'c$ Zy'L6E'00¥' 18
0202 0z0Z 1202 1202
31VQ OL dv3aA HOYVIN 31vad Ol "Wv3A HOYVW

1ZOZ ‘1€ ydJep ‘Aepsaupaps Bulpul syjuop sa1y] ay3 Jog

JURWAJE)S BWODL)
12JeM3ISEAA HO0N 31T UMON

INNIATE WV10L

JNN3IAIE ONILVHIdO-NON V101
ANODNI SNOINVTI3OSIN
A3NYVY3 SINNODSIa
S3LON-JNOONI A3INAV3 LSFHTLNI
ONOIHO-INOONI OaINUVYI LSIHILNI
SALIHNOIS-IWOONI AINEVI LSTHFLNI
ANNIATY ONILYH3IJO NON

INNIATH ONILYHIHO V101
SNOILVOIZIOTdS 8 SNV 1d M3IINTY
S1lINY3d ONILLND 1334Y1S ® dVL1
S1IN3d NOILO3dSNI TVILEVd
SL1IWY3d NOILO3dSNI NOILOINNOD
SIOUVHO 334 NO-3IL
‘WOD ® "STY-SADUVHO I34 3uV1]
S3IOUVHO 334 3LV AHLSNANI
SIOUVHO ALTYNIJ/FOHVYHIHUNS AYLSNANI
SIOUVHO ¥VYINOIH AHLSNANI
ANN43H 3OYVYHO 30IAH3S
S30YVYHO FDIAYTS HINOLSND
S3AOUVYHO LN3WLV3d1l AOOMIIHS
S3OUVHO IDING3IS ITNANNVYIN
S3IOHVHO FOING3S HIN 3AISLNO
S3OUVHO IDIAYES YN 3AISNI

ANNIAIY ONILVYHIdO

INNIATS



20°/88°182'v$

89°020°LE9'LS

T LEL'EET'YS

8€'665'129'L$

19'981°L628

91°129'66$

G8'EEY'98CS

G6'/LV'G6S

L9°981'262%

91'129'66$

GR'ecy'98es

G6'LLY'GES

GE'00L'v86'€S

TG66€'LEG LS

LE'EOE'/LVB'ES

€9 L11'925' LS

66 ¥28'61% £€8GL°11S 75'GE9'L2S ¥8'988'G$
1G'22G'9618 19160'69% LS°GZ L0ZS 19°/99'99%
£8'60L°CL0'S 66'65€'8€€$ £0°98€'/90'1$ 06°80€'95¢$
(0o'se8'2s) (00'5€8'2%) (00°000'G$) 00°0%
L6'EG6'GLYS £TG5Z'ELIS 0c'vze'e8es ¥G'250°'€91$
€Z0EL'1¥LE Z1'LGE'EG% Y2 6£2'Z91% 0L vEE'€LS
6€'¥25'€68% 69°081'8¥E$ GLELL'6EES G1'69€'Z9Es
v¢'2€9'2/28 09'/9.'7L1$ 62'886'CEC$ GZ'LZL'VOLS
89°90¢'v9$ gzele'ves z6'181'2.% GZ'EVE'CES
15°090°2L8 v211E'0e8 16'801'8.% G6'¥68'0ES
Z5°€06'8% 62'/56'€$ zZLeLe'ss 69°0v2'c$
ve0L6' LPS v8LLL'0LS LL°169'6€$ LTGL6'SLS
86'€.Z'8$ 8G5°420'¢CS$ £1z92'8s L2156'L$
09°2LL'0v8 ZLEEL'PLS 0E'¥/Z'9E$ £6'99L'¥LS$
Z1'225'ces 61 ¥.5'GLS LE9EZ'8ES L9E9EYLS
9/'992'25% 12°'899'12% 68'G09'L¥$ 98'68Y'81S$
90°9€9'L13 0Z'€92'9% ¥5'086'2% 1180018

L Lep'2SE 92'950'1Z$ Yy 0L0'vYS 82°176'91%
18'269'8¢% 8LG/¥'91$ 65°25¥'828 0Z'6€0'VLS
62090173 127 128'91% €1 '666'62$ LL'¥80'GLS
£6'20v'Gv$ $0'G06'LLS 89°L1z'ces 9€'068'6%
19°G06'08€S 8€°'9v0'v91 % G8'¥80°12€$ 91'G6E'8Z1S
86°¢/B8'9€% G9'/61'G1S € °8¥v6E% L7 120'GLS
01'862'LES zTeY8 LIS G6°129'8€S 62°291'22$
Gv'99/'c1$ 6.°802's$ ZTSYE'ELS LL°G6¥'9%
veve.'228 S /22'018 v.€82'€2$ 10°225'6$
¥6'25Z°1€$ 1Z8LL'ELS ¥8'1L£9'¥ES €1'69.'91%
0z0Z 0z0z 1202 1202
321vad OL ¥vaA HOXVIN 31va OL ¥VaA HOYVIN

1202 ‘L€ Uale ‘Aepsaupap Buipuz syjuow aa1yy ay; 104

juswelg aWwoau|
JOIEMBISEAN H20Y 11T YHON

S3ISNIIX3 VIOL

SASNIdXT ONILYHYIJO-NON TVLi0L
SANOS T1v-1893d NO LS3Y3LNI
S3ASNIIXT ONILVIIJO-NON
SISNI4X3 ONILYYIHO0 TVLIOL
SASN3dX3 a31v13d SWND
3SN3IdX3 NOISNAd
JTOIHIA NON-ISNIdX3 NOILYIOIHd3a
STvSOdS!A ALY3dOHd NO (NI¥D) SSOT
IAILVHLSININGY
IN3W1YVd3a NOILVLS diNNd
ANINLHYEIA INIWLVYIHL
1430 AL34VS B T1dNOD'ANT
'1d30 ONIH3IANIONI IVHINTD
301340 ONIYIINIONIT
AHJOM NOILVOOT
S# M3YO NOO-OVA
v# M3HO NOO-OVA
€# M3HO NOO-OVA
Z# M3YD NOJ-OVA
H M3HO NOO-OVA
H# M350 ONIAAOoY 43MOd
vi# M3HO HIVd3y
£# M3IHO HIvd3ad
C# M3HO divd3d
}# M\3HO dIVd3d
IVHIANTD-SIWILSAS NOILOITIOD
C# Mi3H3 NOISIA3T3L
L# M3YD NOISIATT3L
M3IYD 3ANA H3IMOd
M3IHD INOHNVIN
M3YD 379N0oYlL
SASN3dX3 ONILVH3dO



JSINOYdIWOD LNNOJJV 1IVINT / ISINOFJNOD TIVINT SSANISNG..

26'vEL'L2S L Z8'€L0'LET 81°9€6'6/9) 16'866°LYv9
00'0% 00°0$ (E¥'00E'LPLS) 00°000'G.$
G8°G0L'LLLS LTSPE'ELS 00°0$ 00°0%
¥1'829'62% 000% 0008 00°0%
(19'0¥¥'sesd) (z9'069'92%) 00'0% 00°0%

AR HRA A L1'65€'052% 19°9£8'228'L$ /6'866'245%
0202 020z 1202 1202

31vQ0 OL ¥WV3IA HOYVIN 31va OL ¥vIA HOYVIN

1Z0Z ‘L€ UdJel ‘Aepsaupaps Buipul syjuop ss1y] sy Joy
JUBLWIBIES BLIOJU)
19)eM3)SEA #20Y @I YHON

(SSO1) INODNI L3N
(+«) 8SO1 OV3/03d
SINIWISYNAWITH YINIS
ANTVA ALNIH0¥d A31LYNOQJ
SHIVdIY AONIDHINT

SW3LI IYASNNN

340439 (SSOT) ANODNI L3N



()
2020 AUDIT REPORT

Lindsey Baker from EGP, PLLC will present the 2020 audit report.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Accept the audit report and authorize distribution.

MR
¥



(6)

DARK HOLLOW INTERCEPTORS 2019 CIPP REHABILITATION PROJECT

Staff received bids for the “Dark Hollow Interceptors 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation Project” on
March 25, 2021 at 1:00 pm This project includes internal lining of approximately 9,221 linear
feet of 18", 24”7, 30" and 36” gravity sewer mains using the Cured In-Place Pipe rehabilitation
(CIPP) in the North Argenta and Dark Hollow Area W areas.

The low bid was submitted by Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of $2,238,983.10. A
copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached.

This project is funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #01068-CWSRF-L).

ACTION REQUESTED:
Authorize staff to award the contract for the Dark Hollow Interceptors 2019 CIPP

Rehabilitation Project to Insituform Technologies, LLC, in the amount of $2,238,983.10

contingent upon receiving authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.

MR
¥



1430 DNIYIINIDONT

3
0LEVE'1SELS
29'991'62
1L ¥95'202
1000528
oF €£8'
00£16'2
00'152'}
05 €'y
05'855'}
00 7€8'9
08'€8G'6G1
20005'6L
oo'glLy'sl
09'€85'681
¥0 005'£8
£008%'9
£0'08F'9
§0'005'22
100522
157292
L0LLG'E
10’8619
L002¢'9
L0'GES'S
10'€08'2
15 E6Y'9
15048'F
15906
L0'gor'e
L0'125'G
10'160'G
logzL'e
10'9/2'9
LS PZL9
15 09tk'e
LOELL'L
10588'9
LS PPO'PEL
12'0.0'09L
100000522
18/18'122
09'€8Y'£26'L
965'7LL'0r8
V8 TLE LY
199L6'T
00°000'G24
89'99£'0% )

o A v A A R A A B B A B A B B B A e T A e = T B R T A e T A T A A A A

unowy

19991'62
15z
10'005'28
¥E £8G
7€'8g

(£ A
SEEEY
S8'651

S8 0.1
616462
10064'28
9€ BEE
61 6L7'6
Z00SL'Er
100912
L0091’z
10°006'y
100522
15 ¢29'2
101G
10'864'9
L0'02r'9
L0'GES'S
L0'E08'.
15 e6Y'e
150/8'
15'906'%
1020¢7'9
10'LLG'S
10 160'S
10'9ZL'E
109.2'9
LS pZL'9
1508L'g
VOELL'L
10'688'9
10'05F
Lo'gL
+0000'052'Z
152y
See8e
8l ¥ge
1062
19016'C
00'000'6Z1
89 9ec'orL

3244 pun

$
3

T ‘punaidiopun 15403 jing

z
00'052'9v2'2$

00°000'0L
00'£99'/2

00'005
00'000'2
00'000'}
0000002
00'005'2
00°000'+
00'000'02
00'05L'€
00005t
00°005'ZL
00'G/9't
00'G66'L
00'60L'L
00029
00'¢8L'%
00621y
00649y
00°0F8'Y
00'0E9'€
00'059°€
00'GLE'Y
0005}t
00'664'€
00GLLZ
00092y
00°0bS'Y
00'G65'Y
00092
0062y
00'89€'09
00 86'594
00°000'009
D0'06Z'L6
00'082'8L9
00'0VE'sZE
00'09F'c8
00'000'GL
00°000'GE
00'9¥0'66

L e e e B e e T i i O B A e e e e B e T B A A T e A A

unouwy
“ou| ‘simongselu) jsecounsg

140 | abeg

oo'000'ck 8
a0'e S
00000°0F &
00'GL $
Q0'sT $
0002 $
0009 $
0008 $
0005 $
000§ $
00'000°0L §
0008 $
0008 $
00'0000L $
ooosz'E §
00005’ §
00005 §
006/9'L  §
00'G66'L  §
0060LE  §
00028F $
00s8L'tr 8
00GZL'Y ¢
006/9'% §
ooover $
000E9't 8
00059t §
00G/EY §
000SkY ¢
00664 $
006LLC %
0009ZF %
00Oo¥Sy §
00'GES'Y %
00092ZY $
oosely  §
00°orl $
oo'sl $
00°000'009 $
000LL S
00'Gel $
00'G6 $
0069 $
000006k §
00000'6E §
00'9¥0'66 §

adld Nun

A
0468688228
00'005'8
01226
00°050'L
00'GLY
00°GLL
00'002't
000L2
00°0LE
00°09¥'L
00°0Z¢
00'000°'0L
00'626't
0002k
00'000'01
00'054'E
00'05L'e
00°059'
00'00L'L
00°056'L
000507
00°008'E
00°006'¢
00'005'e
00°005'S
00'0$6'€
00004
00'004'€
00°009'E
00005
00'00Z'E
00°005'2
00'00E'%
00°06L'E
0052L'
00°000'6
000887
00'082'0}
00708122
00°000'06€
00'5£6'98L
00'Z65'728
00°09€'80€
00'00F'8Z1
00'000'0}
00°000'0F
00000041

junowy

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
S
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
$
$
§
$
$
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
$
S

LL1ZL HY 1204 o ypoN \QQN\_%N\M. 7P
ald wnoneg QopL . ; ; 7 s

10BMSISEM H20 ORI YLON .
'3'd ‘uojhe|) |sRUOIN.

00005'8
oo
00°050°L
Q§'L¥
0S'GL
0021
ao'le
00 g
0s'9e
ao0'le
00°000'S
0586
ooz
00°000'G
00050t
00°050'}
000g6
00°002'L
00'056°L
000502
00°008'E
00°008'€
00°005'e
00'005'S
00°056'¢
00°00k'E
00004'E
00009t
00'005'e
00°00Z'¢
000052
00°00E'y
00'05L'E
006iL'e
00'000'G
00088y
oo'se

Q0 ¥2
00°000'0EE
00'52
00¥9L
000k
00001
00°000'0}
00°000'0F
00°000'04 4

82ud Hun

0717 'seiBojouyse) wiojnysu|

Wd 00:T 18 TZ0Z ‘ST Y218}l uo pauado spig

JelemMa)se Y20 SIAIT UHON
\\ ‘T d ‘'uoifel) g [2EyoIN

"Wd 00:1 18 LZ0Z 'SZ UDIBIN UG PEAIS021 $piq Jo Adoo oauos puda w Aypao Agassy §

-

W T RITELN T HIANIONI
mfuh_avl Buipprg Q) 0} pig aarsuddsas-uou € Se pajoafel sem pig aup :3joN
5 4 [ "

J “SIU

ol ] lonuo?) ouel| gi
oigze , oddoisiul Jemas AleUeS g€ PUB 08 \PZ LBLALDD St
oL g SdAY wejsAs Alajes youal), i
00k qeIS/URNQ B12JaU0)) soelday pue srowey g
005 Juswsoedey @ [eAOWSY |BAN/EIUSS  Zp
0001 # josdo] jo i pue BUIDPOS PIOS Lim uopeIoseY UoiEIsban L
00L Jaung pue qind edeidey OF
001 Memapis sjaiouo) eoejday  6E
ooy {.p)hemerlqg elalouog sogldey ge
00z widep 0z a0 Jooj [eolpen Jad(sealy pased-uoy) Jedey uied /¢
02 Yoe3g Uidep ,0z-0 (seasy paned-uoN) Jiedey Juiod 9t
005 Suoj sileday 10 SUONOBULIOIEY Paned J0j Udual U] [|140Bq pejedwiod [BusieL / SSB|D Se
0oz X yidap ,0Z 1840 1004 [BOBA Jad(sealy paned) Jedey uIod e
0z yoeg yidep 0z-0 {seauy peaeg) Jedey Juiod ¢t
0e Yoe3 sjoyuel Bunsix3 jo yaaul1BoD puB PINGeY  Zg
0€ yoeg IE
0s 1= Pepeau se ‘ucnenyy| AaesH Jo} INoio [BaIWBYD  0f
[ '$1 8joyuew je00 pue ‘uonelyul dojs ‘ues|) (deap | 'g) GPSO0L BjloUUR) BiE 62
oL ‘81 sjoyuew Jeod pue ‘voyenyu dojs ‘ues|) (deep SZ' /) 8vSODL BIOUUBIY BlENICBUSY 8T
0 51 8joyuew 0 pue ‘uonesyul dojs ‘uesl) (desp Z2'9) 155001 BjoUUE SlElaBYeY  /Z
0l '$1 8loluew jeod pue ‘uonenyul dojs ‘ues|d (deap ,8'91) 060001 Bloyuely aje 9z
ol 81 8joyuew 1800 pue ‘uonesjyut doys ‘ues|d (desp b £1) 98000L BloUUBK 8jE 52
04 51 ejoyuew Jeoo pue ‘uohenyul dojs ‘ues|) (deep ,0'G1) Z89p0L BjouuRy Bje 4
o '§1 Sloyuew 800 puk ‘uonesiyul dols ‘ues|D (deep .0°LL) #8000L BjoYUBRI B18; £Z
0 '§1 sloyuew jeoo pue ‘uoneyul dois ‘ues|) (dasp ,9'21) £80001L BjouuB Bje 44
oL 'S Sloyuetl Jeod pue 'uojieyul dojs ‘uee|D (deep .z €1) 280001 SlOYUB S1E] Lz
o '§1 8joyuBw Jeod pue ‘uoleliyul dois ‘uee|d (desp £'¢L) LBOOOL BloyUBW ale; 0z
ol '§1 8joyuew 1eod pue ‘uonesyul dojs ‘uee|D (deep ,6'G1) 080004 SioYUBIA S)E: 61
ot | 8joyUewW 180D puE ‘uoneniyul dois ‘ues|) (deep L 'GL) 60001 SlOUUB S1E 8L
oL ‘g1 sjoyuew jeod pue ‘uofesiyul dojs 'uesrd (dsep 8'€L) ££000L Bloyuey sie] AL
ol '$1 sjoyuewu jeod pue ‘uoienyul dojs ‘ues|) (daep,L'0L) 920001 BlOYUBK Bje] ol
0L il 8joyueL Jeod pue ‘uonesyyur dojs ‘ueald (deep ,5'GL) 620001 SIOYUBK BE] =18
ok 'S jouew jeoa pue ‘uoneqyul dojs ‘ues|) (desp ,9'9L) £20001 BlOYUEW B)e] i
ol | 8joyuUBW 1E00 PUE ‘uoneniyul dojs ‘ues|) (deep .2'9L) £20001 Sloyuely SielIGeYeyY €L
oL 's1 8joyuell jeod pue ‘uonedyyul dojs ‘ues|) (desp 5'GL) L0001 BlOUUBW SlBljigeYSY  ZL
oL '§1 joyueL 1200 pue ‘uonesyu dojs 'ues|d (deep 0°'GL) 650004 2loYuBi SlBYIIGBYSY  LL
Zier suol  ojdedssiu| ,9¢ Pue,0€ PZ .81 JOJ [eSOdSIp puUB [BAOWSI SLUGSP PUB spljos Bulues|) Aneay L
o'Lze'e 41 siojdaoseiu] Jemes Alejues .9¢ pue ,0¢ bz '.8L AL PUB UBBID 6
oL 'S Buidwing ssedAg pue |oAuoD) JaiemslSep g
0'LES 41 soe(d ut ejeidwios ‘adid ejaioucd Jsoy Ladep (jny pue pajelousiep ANy ddID .88 £
0'820's 41 soeyd ui aje|dwioo ‘adid ejaiouoo 1soy yidep |Iny pue pejeiouajap ANy 4d1D .08 g
0zZiET 41 20e(d ut ajeidwios 'adid eyesou00 1s0Y Lydep (in pue pajelouslep ANy ddID FZ S
ovez'L 41 soe|d Ul sleidwon ‘adid eje10u00 150y Widep (N pue pejesousiep AN} ddiD 8L
0 '§M S0URINSU| pUB S8jBayIual) €
oL S puog EmE_}mn_ PuE 8dUBLLIOMNSd Z
ot '§1 uoneziigo I

s403daguajul Moj|OH Meg

fAuenp  sjup uondussag "ON way|

DINIWWOY JIBLWIEDL | JOJEMBISEM HI0Y BT YLioN
uoneNlIqeURY ddio 6102 stoidasieiu) moljoH }eq
jesyg uoneinge] pig




“SanueLIem padu J0 passaidxa AUE INOYIM BUOP S BIE SILR JO aSN
10 soueidanoy “Aued sawoue Aq asn 1o Elep ay) jo asn sado.du

aup pue pn

2@ yuoN a Jo asurdaase
£q pue asn aup Jo s 9j0S Al 31BN BISEM %004
a1 YUON BU) UeLY JaYI0 BUOAUE AQ EIRp BU) J0 asn Auy Ay
JaTeM 21BN 004 ST LHION BU) J0 UBUBQ PUB 3N A0S LR

10} S821N0S SNOYEA WO PNIALIOD SEM UIBJBY PAUTEICD 1P BUL

323l04 UonEINIqEYIY 6102
ddI1D s101dasia3u] mojjoy ieda

193 EMIISEM I0Y 313317 Y3ION

Aunwwo) 18sn s19

ay) pue ‘sioinqLiuod depisansuado (9) ‘DD9N ‘(puejreyl) us3 ‘ealoy 1us3 ‘(Buoy BuoH) eulyd
us3 ‘| LN ‘veder UsT ‘UeDUN ‘d LNIFWIHONI ‘dewusiul ‘S9SN ‘ulwres ‘JYJH ‘1Us3 :$80In0S

347 1256 - ddI0 SHOLd3OHILNI MOTITOH HHV( e

puaba




(7)

GOSHEN AVENUE SANITARY SEWER RELOCATION PROJECT

Staff received bids for the “Goshen Avenue Sanitary Sewer Relocation Project” on March 25,
2021 at 10:00 AM and read aloud. The Project consists of extending approximately 201 linear

feet of 8” PVC sanitary sewer and up to 340 linear feet of 4” service lines.

The low bid was submitted by Cisneros Family Construction Corporation in the amount of
$98,092.99. A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached.

This project is in the 2021 Budget for $300,000 under the line item Urgent/Emergency
Relocations.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Goshen Avenue Sanitary Sewer Relocation

Project to Cisneros Family Construction Corporation in the amount of $98,092.99.

MR
¥



1d3d DNIY3IINIDONI

1 jo | efied

‘WeQD:0L 18 LZ0Z 'WISZ YoJepy uo paniadal spiq Jo Adoo 081103 pue enJj e si siffy

LLLTL WV Y20Y 3 YMON-. -
aiid wnaneg QOpz,

121BM3)SBM 3OO 91N UMON
‘3'd ‘uojhe|n _m_m:mg

)
Ty
3 Sy
66'260°86$ k-
00'000'¢cL $ 0000€'} g al
00'00G'S $ 0000G's S 3 ‘S1
00026'2 $ 009E $ 0zz 417
00°000'9 $ 000L g 009 N_u._m
0000S's $ 0000G'S $ I 81
00 00K ¥ $ 000bF < oL A
00 005'SL $ 0000S's g € yaeg
66'685°L $ EEELS ¢ € yoe3
Qoosl'e S 06164 $ 14 yoes
00'89€'L $ 00%LL $ Zl ‘41
Q05L9'9 $ 00se $ 681l 41
o0orl'L $ 00lLe $ ove 41
00S¥0'6 $ 000Gy $ o2 41
00000'L $ 00000t $ L ‘s
0000L'2 $ 0000L'2 ] I ST
00649'9 $ 005.9'9 $ L ‘s1
unowny a3ud yun Anueny suun

uoponysuog Ajwed s,04sus|)

wego:0T 18 TZ0T Y157 YaJew uo Suuadg pig

&
FOATET
G I

IB)EMBISENN 300y 3T YHON
EV: _cogw_o g [2_YIN

U Ayipeo Agasay |

waysis Aiejeg Uouas )
Jualuaoe|dey pue |[eAOWaY SoUS

jusaoejdey 10§ pue pog plog

sloyue i piepuels ojul Anug doig apising uoy| sinang [Ielsu|

9 puokaq Lpdep sloyuBW i PJepURIS

dap g0 8oyuel F PIEPUBIS |EISU|

UlB 80IAI8S .8 Lo BAAA ([BISU|

inoues|) eignoqg

uidap ,01-8 In9-ued( 1o} BB PUB Youal L

Yidap .g-0 InD-uadg Joy jjoeg pue yousl|

‘uoponysuog) Ino-uadg jo sueapy £Aq Jemes KIBIUES DAd 92 HAS ¥ IIRISU
‘uononysuoD Jno-uedo Jo suesiy £q Jemes Aejues DAd 92 HAS .8 IEISU|
$80UBINSU| JO S8leoYILaD)

spuog juswhed pue esueuLOpad

uoheziigqow

uonduasag

» © T N @ T w
B T =

— N S 0 W i~ O

“oN wey

AN Je3emaisepm 20y I YHON
L5L02# qor
uolesojay lemes AIejlueS 8nuaAy UsYSOD

199yg uone|ngey pig



Legend

@® Manhole - Proposed

= = = Sewer Main - Proposed

1 inch = 50 feet

North Little Rock Wastewater
Goshen Road Sewer Improvements

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility. Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party. Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.




(8)

PURCHASE FAULKNER LAKE INFLUENT PUMP #2 IMPELLER ASSEMBLY

The Faulkner Lake Influent Pump Station is the largest pumping facility within our system at a
capacity of 21,000 gallons per minute or 30 million gallons per day. It is critical we keep at full

capacity, especially for rain events.
Pump #2, one of the two large influent pumps, a 350 Horsepower, 20” Fairbanks Morse Pump,
faulted for drawing high amperage. Maintenance staff disassembled the pump and discovered

the cause to be the press fit wear ring has separated from the impeller.

Below are two options available to purchase a new impeller/wear ring assembly for the pump:

e Instrument & Supply $20,513

o Lead Time 14-16 Weeks
e ABBA Pump Parts $21,600

o Lead Time 8-10 Weeks

ACTION REQUESTED:
Authorize Staff to purchase a new impeller/wear ring assembly from Instrument & Supply,

Inc. since they are the representative for the Fairbanks Morse Pumps using $20,513 from the

2021 pump budget.

MR
¥



9)
Repair Faulkner Lake Kubota Wheel Loader

The treatment plant wheel loader is used to move the 20-yard sludge containers into position
for filling, while operating the belt press. Additionally, operators use it to load and unload

shipments and when changing out 3,500 Ib. chemical totes used in the plant.

The loader’s hydraulic transmission system has failed, resulting in a $22,133.95 repair estimate
from River Valley Tractor. This Kubota loader is a 1995 model, but the diesel engine was
replaced in 2016 and it remains in good condition. A comparable new replacement loader

would cost approximately $70,000.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Authorize staff to move forward with repair of the Kubota Wheel Loader hydraulic

transmission by River Valley Tractor in the amount of $22,133.95. This failure was not

anticipated and is not budgeted for separately.

MR
¥



(10)
SERVICE LINE INCENTIVE PROGRAM (SLIP)

North Little Rock Wastewater is considering a new program designed to encourage and assist
homeowners with the replacement of aging sewer service lines. Since 2012, reducing and
eliminating inflow and infiltration (I/I) has been the number one objective for NLRW to reduce
or eliminate Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSO). During the last nine years, 471,182 linear feet
of gravity sewer mains have been either rehabilitated or under contract for rehabilitation which
is nearly 14% of the collection system for a total cost of $34 million. In addition to the efforts
to reduce I/, NLRW Staff has been aggressively repairing and rehabilitating existing manholes
throughout the collection system. During the same period, 8,988 manholes out of the 17,556
manholes which is 51% of the manholes throughout the collection system have been repaired

or rehabilitated.

There are three major components of the collection system vulnerable to I/l. One major
component is the sanitary sewer gravity collection system consisting of 6” through 54” mains.
The second major component are the manholes or structures within the collection system and
the last final major component are the private service lines. NLRW has been aggressively
working to reduce I/l in two of the three components of the collection system.

According to the Water Research Federation, 40 to 60% of total I/l is attributed to failing private
service lines and by implementing a program to incentivize homeowners to modernize their

service lines we will have a positive impact reducing long-term 1/1.

Following are four different options for discussion and to consider for the SLIP program with a

maximum reimbursement of $2,500 to the homeowner:

MR
¥



Total Eligible | Utility Residential Maximum
Amount Reimbursement | Customer Reimbursement
Option 1 $ 2,500 100% 0% $2,500
Option 2 $ 5,000 50% 50% $2,500
Options 3&4 | Sliding Scale Bracket (See Tables 2 & 3) $2,500
Sliding Scale Option 3
Percentage % Paid by
Reimbursed by Pay Bracket Residential Maximum
Utility Customer. Reimbursement
100% $ 0 to 1000 0% $ 1,000
50% $ 1,001 to 3,000 50% $ 1,000
25% $ 3,001 to 5,000 75% $ 500
Total $ 2,500
Sliding Scale Option 4
Percentage % Paid by
Reimbursed by Pay Bracket Residential Maximum
Utility Customer. Reimbursement
100% $ 0 to 1500 0% $ 1,500
50% $ 1501 to 3,000 50% $ 750
25% $ 3001 to 4,000 75% $ 250
Total | | $ 2,500 |

MR
¥




General Points

Eligibility Required: Only Residential units with a 5/8” water meter will be eligible. Multi-
family and commercial business will not eligible for program.

Replacement of entire service line from house to curb is required. Point repairs are not
eligible.

If under Street, the existing Customer Assistance Program to assist with the street
replacement will apply.

A licensed Plumber is required to perform the work.

Homeowner is responsible for paying the plumber and NLRW will reimburse the eligible
homeowner.

Exclusions:

1. If home or residence is less than 10 years old,

2. If service can be restored by clearing blockage or routine cleaning,

3. If point repair is sufficient to remedy the issue

Automatic Inclusions:

1. Existing service line is Clay, Concrete or Orangeburg materials,

2. The construction of the residence is greater than 50 years old,

Seed Money for 2021: $250,000 for up to 100 service line replacements.
Number of Accounts with Residential 5/8” meters: 36,920.

If a fee for $1.00 per customer per month was charged, it would generate around

$443,000 per year and provide up to 177 service lines to be replaced.

ACTION REQUESTED:

For Committee discussion only and no action is required at this time.

MR
¥





